
Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To: Board of Education
From: Scott Warren, Ed.D.
Date: July 11, 2024
Re: Superintendent Informational Report

FOIA requests
The District received one FOIA request this month:

1. Vance V. from Creative Energy requested the job titles and email addresses of the current staff
and Board members.

The specific request and response is included for your review.

Leave of Absence Requests
The District received one leave request this month. The request is included for your review.

Staffing Plan Changes
The staffing plan increased slightly in June. Due to a more stable/common schedule by having all classes
on a trimester schedule and to keep class sizes within the recommended ranges, the Digital Arts class
requires an additional 0.2 FTE for student sectioning.

Kindergarten Enrollment
The Kindergarten enrollment for the 2024-2025 school year as of July 11, 2024 and the trend data since
2019 is provided below:

● 2024 - 134
● 2023 - 141
● 2022 - 138
● 2021 - 119
● 2020 - 123
● 2019 - 130


